From: Rupp, Connie H CIV USSOCOM SOCOM (USA)

To: "151021-11874328@requests.muckrock.com”
Subject: USSOCOM FOIA 2023-359 - Final response
Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 8:26:00 PM
Attachments: 2023-359 - FOIA Request.pdf

Hello Mr. Hall,

Please be advised, upon a search of our open and recently logged-in FOIA cases, we found
USSOCOM

FOIA 2023-359 originally dated on August 21, 2023, and received at USSOCOM on September
12, 2023,

is a duplicate of USSOCOM FOIA 2023-358, that we acknowledged on September 22, 2023.
USSOCOM

FOIA 2023-358 is currently being processed and a response will be provided to you as soon as
it is finalized.

Being that USSOCOM FOIA 2023-359 is a duplicate, the request has been closed with no
further
action from this office.

Thank you, and have a good day.

Regards,
Connie

Connie H. Rupp

USSOCOM Acquisition FOIA/FOIA/PA/CL Officer
U.S. Special Operations Command

Phone: (813) 826-4030

DSN:  299-4030

SVOIP: 299-5990

NIPR: connie.rupp@socom.mil

SIPR: connie.rupp@socom.smil.mil

JWICS: (Upon request)
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MUCKROCK NEWS
DEPT MR 151021

263 HUNTINGTON AVE RECEIVED
BOSTON MA 02115 '

UNITED STATES SEP 1 2 2023
10000943-005098 2687 1 MB 0.558 T10 <> USSOCOM FOIA

DOD USASOC

FOIA OFFICE 2623 -3 59
7701 TAMPA POINT BLVD

TAMPA FL 33621-5323

August 21, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records:

A list of contracts awarded to Foundation Technologies Inc., including: 1) total monetary value of the
contract, 2) length of the contract, 3) a copy of the contract.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made
for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance
of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or
CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your
response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
Sam Hall

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://www.muckrock.com/respond/1550851/

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
LXVKJUEX

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 151021-11874328@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 151021

005098 (1:1)

:
1, LA
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MuckRock News

DEPT MR 151021

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115
151021-11874328@requests.muckrock.com

263 Huntingtoh Ave
Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock
by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly
addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number)
requests might be returned as undeliverable.
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